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Request for Proposal 
Questions and Responses 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Request for Proposal: Rapid Evaluator 
Proposal Due Date: Thursday, March 28th 2024 
 
 
Q. Could you share the approximate size of the budget you expect to fund? 
a. The budget should not exceed $300,000 for the 12 month period. 
 
Q. Do you expect that the seven providers will be housed in the same clinic or in seven different 
clinics? 
a. All seven providers are different and have different locations 
 
Q. Assuming that there are seven different clinics, do you envision one workplan, logic model, 
and flow chart for Rapid Start implementation, or seven different ones? 
a. There will be seven unique workplans, logic models and flow charts that will resemble each 
other (we are trying to establish standard operating procedures here) with slight variations based on 
team size, location and readiness. So similar for sure, but tailored specifically to each of the sites. 
 
Q. Given that the evaluation plan will include flowcharts and PDSA cycles, how integral to the 
approach is the logic model?  
a. The logic model is integral as all other aspects of the evaluation begin with the logic model 
which provides the roadmap for the framework. 
 
Q. Has the BPHC already selected the providers and clinic(s)? If yes, are you able to share the 
names or more details about the size, structure, and other contextual details of the clinic(s)? 
a. The providers have not been selected yet. There are up to 7 who have been identified at present 
and invited to participate but there is as yet not a final count of providers who have applied so 
unfortunately we really can’t share any contextual information yet 
 
Q. What details can you share about any data sharing agreements with providers? 
a. All seven potential providers are funded agencies of the bureau and as such we have Business 
Associate Agreements in place with all of them which include data sharing agreements. 
 


